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Linking India
(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)
SR CELL, Corporate Office
8th Floor, Bharat Sanchar Bhawan,
Harish Chander Mathur Lane,
Janpath, New Delhi-110 001

No.BSNL/1-1/SR/2009 Dated, the 22" May, 2009

To
Shri R.P. Shahu,
General Secretary,
All India Graduate Engineer Telecom Officers Association,
3/10-Doorsanchar Colony,
Navratan Bagh,
Indore (MP)

Sub:  Notice for protest on 25" May, 2009 at Pune against the transfer of Shri Ramesh
Prasad, JTO and Circle Secretary of All India Graduate Engineer Telecom
Officers Association in Maharashtra Circle — regarding

Ref: AIGETOA letter no. CHQ/AIGETOA/214 dated 10™" May, 2009

Sir,

Please refer your letter referred to above giving notice for countrywide protest on 25"
May, 2009 against the transfer of Shri Ramesh Prasad, JTO and Circle Secretary of All India
Graduate Engineer Telecom Officers Association in Maharashtra Circle.

2. In your letter under reference, you have raised a number of wild allegations, viz.
vindictive transfers, suppressing the SC/ST community members etc. against the
management, which are not true. First of all, | would like to request you to find out the factual
position of the case before you raise any allegations against the management.

3.

As regards the transfer of Shri Ramesh Prasad, you are well aware that initially he
was transferred to NE-lI Circle based on the results of the competitive examination for
promotion as SDE. On his request, the officer was retained in MH Circle and posted to
Pune. Transfers and postings are made in the interest of service and not based on caste or
creed of the officer concerned. In this regard, the Circle Secretary along with other members
of the Association has also met CGM Maharashtra Circle on 2.5.2009 and the position has
been explained to him, as well.




4. You would appreciate that BSNL management is not vindictive towards the demands
and grievances of the All India Graduate Engineer Telecom Officers Association. Any
agitational action at this stage will neither be in the interest of the company nor will
help the Association in resolving its grievances. In the given circumstances, | request
you to withdraw your notice for the proposed protest at Pune on 25.5.2009 and have the
issues resolved through mutual negotiations.

Yours faithfully,
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"DGM (SR), BSNL C.O.
Copy for info to :
1. PPS to CMD, BSNL

2. PPS to Director (HR)
3. CGM, MH Circle.




